Boone County Purchasing

5551 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4392
Fax: (573) 886-4390

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer
DATE: November 18, 2025
RE: Award Contract C001052 from Cooperative Contract 052324-LFF for

Fitness Equipment with Related Accessories and Services — Countywide
Term & Supply

Purchasing requests approval for the award of contract C001052 from contract 052324-
LFF established by Sourcewell as a cooperative contract for the purchase of Fitness
Equipment with Related Accessories and Services with Advanced Healthstyles Fitness
Equipment, Inc. dba Advanced Exercise Equipment LLC of Littleton, Colorado.

The contract period will run November 25, 2025 through July 29, 2028. There are three
(3) one-year renewal options available.

This is a Countywide Term and Supply contract. The Boone County Sheriff’s Office is
making the initial purchase. Payment will be made referencing 4130 -Law Enforcement
Training Center Constructions/71231 — Owner Costs: $13,120.00.
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